TERREBONNE Regular Public Board Meeting

DoMEsTIC
WATER Agenda
DisTrICT November 14th, 2023

Regular public board meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water District are held at 6:00 PM at
the TDWD district office on the second Tuesday of each month. Any additional meetings or
changes to this schedule will be posted to the TDWD website and Facebook page. Any
questions concerning meetings or schedules can be addressed at 1-541-548-2727.

Public Comments: Members of the public wishing to address the council are asked to fill out a form
stating the subject and the members address. The speaker will be given 3 minutes to speak.

Minutes of Last Board Meeting: Secretary Jim Wilhelm will review the minutes from the last meeting

Treasurer’s Report: Treasurer Kevin Byrne will review the financial report and checks as signed for
the previous month.

Chairman’s Report: Chairman Eric Fisher to report or comment as needed.
Water Manager’s Report: Dan Bruce will presented his report to the board.

Business to be Discussed:
1. ODOT HWY 97 Project.
2. 11" Street water line.
3. Board member recruitment.

Next Regular Board Meeting: December 12th, 2023 @ 6:00pm

In accordance with Oregon Open Meeting laws, all meetings of the Terrebonne Domestic Water
District, exempting some executive meetings, are open to the public. In addition to this all records of
meetings and financial dealings are available for inspection. See Resolution 2014-01 for details.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/i/88232098333?pwd=YTlgaEtwTmdxUXI2dUtJWEFEQzRPQTO09
Meeting ID: 882 3209 8333

Passcode: 255594

Dial by your location +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)




TERREBONNE
DoMmeEsTIc
WaATER
DisTrICT

Regular Public Board Meeting

October 10th, 2023

The Regular Public Board Meeting was called to order at 1800 hours on October 10th, with 4
directors present: Eric Fisher, Jim Wilhem, Kevin Byrne and Debbi Wilhelm. Also present was
District Manager Dan Bruce. The following members of the public were present at the meeting:
Ryan Stevens, Steven Frandsen,Tom Hart, Velda Aelda Aldous and Darwin Aldous.

Agenda: Eric presented the agenda to the board (see agenda).

Minutes: Minutes for the September public board meeting were reviewed by the board. (see
minutes). Jim made a motion that the board accept the minutes as presented, seconded by
Kevin. VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

Treasurer’'s Report: The current financial report was reviewed by the board, (see report). Kevin
reported $60,110 in income, $35,942 of expenses and $24,169 of net income for the month of
September. Current accounts showed onhand funds of $864,122. Debbi made a motion that the
board accept the financial report and the checks as presented, seconded by Jim. VOTES:
Eric-yea, Jim-yea, Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea. Motion passed unanimously. It is noted that after the
meeting an error was noted on the expense line of the September profit and loss statement.
This error lowered the expenses to $30,374 and raised the income to $29,737.

Chairman's: Report: Eric took a few minutes to review how the district board has changed in
the last few years and how the district worked together with the customers to eliminate the
district’s debt. Eric thanked the members of the public that were attending the meeting tonight to
seek a board position and welcomed new voices to the board.

Business Discussed: Board Member Recruitment: Debbi read the letters of interest in the
vacant board seat submitted by the members of the public in attendance tonight. Eric informed
the attendees that the board would be making a decision on the appointment to the open seat at
next month's meeting and that there would be another open seat coming open in the near
future. Each attendee received a handout titled Information for New Board Members. (see
handout). Each member of the public introduced themselves and talked about their background
and why they wanted to be a member of the board. It was noted that when the board makes its
decision on a new board member it is required to be unanimous and all votes will be public.




District Manager’s Report: Dan presented his report to the board. (see report) Jennifer: Dan
noted that Jennifer will be taking her first test next month for level 1. Wish her luck.

Backflow Testing: This is the last year of our contract with Bob’s Jobs to do the back
flow.testing. Dan will be putting out new bids soon for this contract..Jim questioned if we need to
put out bids since this contract is for less than $10,000. Dan noted that by putting out a bid
should get the best deal. Dan Vacation: Dan will be on vacation Oct 20th to Nov 5th. Jennifer
will be covering for Dan while he is out. Power Bill: Dan requested that the board consider
setting the District's power bill up on auto pay. This move would assure this bill is paid in a
timely manner as we have had some trouble doin this in the past. Kevin made a motion that the
District set the power bill to be paid via auto pay, second by Jim. VOTES: Eric-yea, Jim-yea,
Debbi-yea, Kevin-yea. Motion passed unanimously.

Other Business Discussed: Hwy 97 and 11th Street Project: The contract with ODOT has
changed again. The board's main concern was that the current proposal is an open ended
contract and left the District on the hook for whatever ODOT wants to charge, Dan will work with
our lawyer to adjust the proposal to add some guarantees on what we would have to pay.

The District is still in a position that we can pull out entirely from the project if we do not have
some assurances about our cost. The contract will still not be signed unless both Jim and Kevin
approve of the contract details. Board Meeting Recruitment: See above. Audit RFP: Dan
informed the board that we did not receive any replies on our quest to find a new auditor. Dan
has been in contact with both Amy at the state and John our bookkeeper to keep them in the
loop. Amy says she will contact our auditor to see if she can help but in the meantime Dan will
work with John to better present our bid.

Next Regular Board Meeting: November 14th, 2023 @ 1800 hours @ TDWD district office.
Meeting Adjourned: 1859 Hours

Submitted By: Jim Wilhelm
Secretary TDWD

Recorded Action Points




Management Report

Terrebonne Domestic Water District
For the period ended October 31, 2023

Prepared on

November 14, 2023

For management use only




Table of Contents

Profit and Loss

Balance Sheet




Profit and Loss

Total
INCOME
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,074.60
Total 40500 Investments 3,074.60
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 32,532.66
41200 Service Fees 1,325.00
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 33,857.66
Total Income 36,932.26
GROSS PROFIT 36,932.26
EXPENSES
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,266.67
61030 Payroll Taxes 890.75
61040 Employee Health ins 1,116.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,075.00
61080 Workers Comp 252.90
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,602.17
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,942.95
62012 Utilities - Other 20.77
Total 62010 Utilities 2,963.72
62020 Operating Supplies 121.85
62030 Testing expense 80.00
62040 Office Supplies 409.70
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 215.64
62060 Legal 863.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58
62072 Property Insurance 136.75
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33
62080 Bookkeeping 771.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 140.57
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 693.91
Total 62160 Bank Charges 834.48
62170 Billing support 59.95
62180 Computer Software 108.33

62190 Dues & Subcriptions

602.00



Total

62200 Fuel 152.07
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 697.02
62230 Refund 65.43
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 8,871.02
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 21,513.00
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 21,513.00
Total Expenses 44.986.19
NET OPERATING INCOME -8,053.93
NET INCOME $ -8,053.93
— — % —

rerrebonne Domestic Water District




Balance Sheet

As of October 31, 2023
Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
10100 Bank-4506 11,923.46
10200 First Interstate -3877- General 124,998.73
10500 LGIP Investments
10510 LGIP - Debit Service #4845 100,905.13
10520 LGIP Investment Fund #5534 556,292.56
10530 LGIP - SDC Fund #6271 70,398.09
15340 LGIP Deposit Fund #6272 13,876.09
Total 10500 LGIP Investments 741,471.87
Total Bank Accounts 878,394.06
Other Current Assets
11500 Water Bills Receivable 16,742.70
14000 Inventory 6,451.05
14200 Prepaid Expenses 4,200.90
Total Other Current Assets 27,394.65
Total Current Assets 905,788.71
Fixed Assets
15000 Equipment 85,813.68
15100 Water System 3,565,410.59
15200 Water Rights Asset 77,553.00
15300 Land 35,5612.00
15400 Easements & Permits 2,800.00
15600 Vehicles
15610 Chevy Silverado HD2500 2011 39,993.00
Total 15600 Vehicles " 39,993.00
15900 Accumulated Depreciation -1,225,589.75
Total Fixed Assets 2,581,492.52
TOTAL ASSETS $3,487,281.23
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 Accounts Payable 28,007.24
Total Accounts Payable 28,007.24
Other Current Liabilities
24000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00

Dental Insurance

-54.85



OR Employment Taxes
OR Statewide Transit Taxes
Total 24000 Payroll Liabilities
24300 Payroll payable
25000 Customer deposits payable
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 Retained Earnings S
32500 Debt Service fund bal
32600 SDC Revenues
33000 Retained Earnings M
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total
100.26
12.00
57.41
1,918.62
37,788.67
39,764.70
67,771.94
67,771.94

1,428,059.63
105,905.63
58,031.00
1,735,214.52
91,298.51
3,419,509.29
$3,487,281.23




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison
July - October, 2023

TOTAL

JUL - OCT, 2023

JUL - OCT, 2022 (PY)

Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income
Total 40500 Investments

40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water
41200 Service Fees
41300 Backflow Fees
41500 Debt Reduction Charge
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income

41600 System Development Fees
Total Income

GROSS PROFIT

Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses
61030 Payroll Taxes
61040 Employee Health ins
61070 Employee Retirement
61080 Workers Comp
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric
62012 Utilities - Other
Total 62010 Utilities
62020 Operating Supplies
62024 Repair and Maintenance
Total 62020 Operating Supplies
62030 Testing expense
62040 Office Supplies
62050 Postage, Mailing Service
62060 Legal
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O
62072 Property Insurance
Total 62070 Insurance
62080 Bookkeeping
62100 Vehicle Maintenance & Repair

11,169.12
11,169.12

210,046.08
3,524.84
0.00

213,570.92

0.00
$224,740.04

$224,740.04

45,066.68
3,619.81
2,874.40
4,300.00
1,778.13

57,639.02

16,873.42
602.31
17,475.73

791.11

791.11

320.00
570.58
1,488.52
1,887.50

3,158.32
547.00
3,705.32
3,030.00
67.96

3,312.33
3,312.33

230,190.50
2,745.86
5,737.50

0.00

238,673.86

7,700.00
$249,686.19

$249,686.19

36,504.12
3,056.86

2,643.32
800.00
42,904.30

14,247.92
160.84
14,408.76
2,182.26
4,512.50
6,694.76

1,455.76
1,838.20
1,350.09
1,099.00

356.00
3,054.32
3,410.32

2,952.00



Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

July - October, 2023

TOTAL
JUL - OCT, 2023 JUL - OCT, 2022 (PY)
62110 Education
62114 Travel 51.75
Total 62110 Education 51.75
62150 Backflow Expense 5,805.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 799.69 295.33
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 3,267.71 3,284.85
Total 62160 Bank Charges 4,067.40 3,580.18
62170 Billing support 179.85 1,109.41
62180 Computer Software 913.32 544.96
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 1,140.90 853.96
62200 Fuel 607.46 463.94
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 2,434.99 1,899.98
62230 Refund 771.24 586.60
62240 HR Services 74.00
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 45,308.63 42,321.92
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 30,493.88 131.20
Total 70000 Capital Outlay 30,493.88 131.20
80000 Interest Expense 4,534.35
Total Expenses $133,441.53 $89,891.77
NET OPERATING INCOME $91,298.51 $159,794.42
Other Income
90300 Gain (Loss) on Sale 93,170.00
Total Other Income $0.00 $93,170.00
NET OTHER INCOME $0.00 $93,170.00
NET INCOME $91,298.51 $252,964.42




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

October 2023

OCT 2023 OCT 2022 (PY)
Income
40500 Investments
45050 Interest Income 3,074.60 1,189.23
Total 40500 Investments 3,074.60 1,189.23
40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income
41100 Water 32,532.66 41,852.66
41200 Service Fees 1,325.00 1,495.00
41300 Backflow Fees 0.00 5,737.50
Total 40550 OR-LB-20 Water Income 33,857.66 49,085.16
41600 System Development Fees 0.00 0.00
Total Income $36,932.26 $50,274.39
GROSS PROFIT $36,932.26 $50,274.39
Expenses
61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services
61020 Payroll Expenses 11,266.67 10,927.63
61030 Payroll Taxes 890.75 875.61
61040 Employee Health ins 1,116.85
61070 Employee Retirement 1,075.00 635.83
61080 Workers Comp 252.90 200.00
Total 61000 OR-LB- 30 Personnel Services 14,602.17 12,639.07
62000 OR-LB-31 Operations
62010 Utilities
62011 Utilities - Electric 2,942.95 2,748.87
62012 Utilities - Other 20.77 18.46
Total 62010 Utilities 2,963.72 2,767.33
62020 Operating Supplies 121.85 889.61
62030 Testing expense 80.00 152.44
62040 Office Supplies 409.70 216.43
62050 Postage, Mailing Service 215.64 612.39
62060 Legal 863.50
62070 Insurance
62071 Insurance - Liability, D and O 789.58 89.00
62072 Property Insurance 136.75 763.58
Total 62070 Insurance 926.33 852.58
62080 Bookkeeping 771.00 744.00
62160 Bank Charges
62161 Bank Service Fees 140.57
62162 Merchant Services Proc Fee 693.91 856.18
Total 62160 Bank Charges 834.48 856.18
62170 Billing support 59.95 171.19




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Profit and Loss Comparison

October 2023

TOTAL
OCT 2023 OCT 2022 (PY)
62180 Computer Software 108.33 499.99
62190 Dues & Subcriptions 602.00 524.67
62200 Fuel 152.07 22419
62220 Telephone, Telecommunications 697.02 473.54
62230 Refund 65.43 454.09
62240 HR Services 74.00
Total 62000 OR-LB-31 Operations 8,871.02 9,512.63
70000 Capital Outlay
70100 System Improvements 21,513.00 131.20
Total 70000 Capital Qutlay 21,513.00 131.20
Total Expenses $44,986.19 $22,282.90
NET OPERATING INCOME $-8,053.23 $27,991.49
NET INCOME $-8,053.93 $27,991.49




20g 'viheN Aepsen)

OFVSLSIE S BERSIME S+ 000 S WEVE  B000MEL  § SVA000E $- SYDESE S+ %MTL €TSS § arecsas S 56ES0% 1009008 § BLOIYLG S 1SI00'0Z § %SAZE WKL S BiRa0Or S ODORCZE S WREDS-  BPOIVEL  § DLRIOOR ES0LIZE §
L0050’k § [mo0a'h  S- 000 S 400D /o'0eA't § L0909 §- 000 S WD e6en’L  § L9968 § 000 wrenn't  § less’s 5 000 § %000 LDPER  § [0pog'h  §+ 00D 5 LRSS leeen'L 000 4
20098'L & o900’k § 000§ %000 [9900'k S Jo@eeh  § 000 § %O0D 0990 §- seEee’t  § 000 L0960 & o008t 5 000 $ %000 soeed't  § cow0st 5 000 5 L0099 § 20000 5 000 5
19'906'1- L9900} EC T Loaea't %ODD  LB099 k- 10939t 09501 1579001 %OUD  20°900°)- e 10009t 100%e's
Bt 480708 S 628008 § 000 S wSEE LOREV'9L 5 oR000EL S- BPEUST S WEWEL  BER089S  § orges'R - o6ES0  §- %eZase QUFIE'L  § OPZIWOY §- 15M05'2 § %EE0S  GOQLBL  § GPUEEBE S OOMWIUC S WELES-  ZOSKOL  § GrorE'sE S EEOMZE §
TEESN'SOL  §- ZEEOSS0L § 000§ %S0WL  or'e'os - ZCCONG0L § e9EesSE § Worer  Chi680p 5 ZCCEBSOF § OI0EOT §  wEa ez LZPAL'SL 5. CEEECHOL § SUWO0'0E S WSS'DT  LPEVE'AL § ¢SE¥BSO0F S IOGINEZ § %SOEZ PEOLTDL  § cTEEESOL § BEO0L0E §
EEESI'EL & EBSSO'SL 5 000 5 %000 ERGOD'EL  §- ESSSOEL  § 000 $ WITGE  ERIPVES §- EUSSOEL  § 00ELEIE § %000 £8550'SL  §- COSE'tL  § oo S 09T ZELIZ0L & CWSE'EL  § LOPIEE § %08L OSASOEE  §-  CSEE'EL  § LZ00SS €
w0 000 oo 000 [ 000 ora e 0o [
€O 5HE- THEG9'EL HOOD  EHESEL MG EHERIZ0 OVTLEZ %000 B E50'RA- £REsEL ®owy  EZ ML 55EL bR %08 95060'56- £OTSGIEL wens's
o0 oo 000 oue w0 00
BUROVAL  § BEREKIE  § 000§ %iess 8rOZSDL S~ DVROKAL S L9UBE  $ %W0S  PVEZ'R  § QFREFLE  § Z0LS'S 8 woi0s LOTEL S BEPORLL S GTLAL'SES U000 MOEME'S & BEPERAL S GILES0L § %a0ds B8RS 5 eivarsL 8 Liees's §
200002 E£ER0T WOOO  EEEROE- LOE00E w00 EEEE0T- £eeR0E 000 CEETEd EEERIT HWODO ECLR0T EEER0T %00 ez ERERNT
19691 ival sorgy  1ges L5501 allL BOTBE bR LOL 1590l £rsg HO005E el eIy WO 19901 FEPEN HIFEOL 0Ll JEE LT
Logss- 9059 REG P LHOEE 10895 a8zz %OOET  SEUEL 19°955 20268 %ERGL 19995 o000y %IESE  0pDz- L0008 Lors HBIGGEL B I0Z 10508 06 492
ooz TEROZ ®O0D  £EB0Z- £EB0E %EHTL Bz us- £E00E Lozss Lo 4008 %eaez  JEss £EB0Z 02T L] Ve £EH0Z zvie
£z €802 %000 COR0Z- EER0E HWOSROZ  LOEHE 6802 ou %070 XU SER0Z- £6R0Z WOFIEZ LS OEE 6802 05565
(e [ HOU0 o) BOOCEL 0052 £EER £E 901 HOO0EL EEER sEB0L HOUOLH 00T SR HZO00L  CO'G08 L [
16 Loz a5 02 ez S665 %9502 19162 5665 %000 106z wEG0L  2Lbez- ez Bl wOSDE  ArLeE e 5669
eCeee $ sress § 000§ HOCET § £EEER § 0ZPEL 5 Ukl0ok $ soees S BFRER 5 RIELbL s teeea $ MSUL6 S MEEL  LoMiE § esee § PELRVE § %eszEr  sevse 5 £eeed 5 baok §
M [C) zo5en 21es HE) 0bEL UEL
o] rEovt S e ezl SEELE SEELE
ECEED %000 Leeee BOOD £eEER 000 EEEER HOYD e EEEER %000 B £ EET
E %000 ECED “OOD ety 01088 EEERr o'S0a' ecear EEEE %000 £EERY
rooa'y %000 107091 %000 9Ky %000 ey WOOO 197001} La0ai'y %000 losly
ey %000 prRTy %000 1oLy %000 e %000 IOOL- Lok %000 Lo
5 68467 S w0 5 %evo - 866z s 000 $ %000 § eoaz s oo0 $ 5000 $ ooz § 000§ WSTLN V0N § e60C $ SIS § %000 & owese s 000 s
ECEE HOO EUEEL i SEREL %000 ESEEL %000 £oeEL EETEL %000 E
%0010 ] %000 £oeR %000 Eose %O0VED  95LE ] silg %000 £EER
%000 FEER %000 ECER %000 coce WOOU EEEE eoen %00 0 ot
cosEL %000 on'ge %000 ooszk %000 00621 on'gzl %COO 0092 a5z WIEPS  OUS 00szh 86149
5202 %000 05202 HO0a 05202 %000 05202- 05202 HOOO 0520 05'20g %000 09202 05208
£eEeH WO EEECE- 20068 %25 ¢0 CEELR 0 LLE %252e Leze £EER 00 kEL %OTEE  £E68- o] 00k %ETON  eeHE- ] OnbkL
00GZ0'L  S- 00GZ0  § 000§ %000 ooSEa’t  §- 00SE0  § 000 $ heeos i 0USZ0F  § £EIE § %iE0s 1086 § 00SZ0" S EE0Z8 5 WE03  [0'98 §° 0DSTO'L § EEOEN  § %IE08  L0R6 § 00s20'h 5 EEeEs S
ioe 10016 [T Lrale %TTVE 1916 SLEEL a6l e60L- L3616 SL0EL WIBVL 6B R sr0E1 wZEYL 2Bl 19016 SL9Ek
£eg0L- ECR0L ®OUO  £EEOL- £6 604 %L0B2L S50 9560 ®ATEL GT6E EEHOL 5684 W%IBBZL 92180 £C00) 25654 %LTETL  SELEY £0B0L 5681
00 000 o0 o 000
W05 oz HKOOO  000SE} o0zt HH050 005zt 03 £98 %000 00057 1 ooase's ROAFE  00PES ougse's 00983 HKOUZ  00EE 0o05 00°8EE
oCEEE- £EEED HLLSEL  CEBL [ 5ZIv %6940 £EEEE rosiz WIVEAL 591682 EEEEE P19 wO9ZEL 1900 SETEE 00ERy WOTKD LAl EEEEE WHE
19162 196 ®OOD LGl 19162 Shay L 1962 oLsor WESUGL  LvEEE 062 vi0is %EETH  6HGrE 9162 8O %EIIGE OIS L0168 Y665t
1g'16e- g6z W00 L9l6e 19168 HeY T 19462 0008 RV LT 19017 sz ooon WEPLT 29I ey ovog WEYIZ  LTE ez oos
PEETTS Lgowy BOUO 99l 100w %hE6E 190y sEizh wLoee 50’806 Ly 1980l %BETL 65T Lo 2WoE w%esle  orost- iR rsase
Laaiez 8 L0DIEE § 000§ %000 L00IEE  §- 10BL8'Z § 000 + %AI9I0L § le0187 5 TLEROC 8§ WLEue 10°'308's 5 LOOMET § UELEEY 5 %LVISL  SUSET § LO0T § WEw's § SRUBFE  KZMEFL § [00HT $ ey §
15691 29001 WOD  fBEl 25001 WerZh 1aa0L L0z WEGECE  LEELL 19981 o' RO 0GR 197001 Loz WK 065K ig'geL Loe
ouass'z 0008L'T %000 00DSL'Z 0005 %200 ouesLz 26T WEELSL  BOlGSL 00051'Z BIMEY  RECIEL  SOHIGE 005 SOUI0ZS  WSEUS  PLLS 005LE bLiZE'y
000 ova 00 0D
000 o0 00 000
S- EEEEETE  § 0000 § %OF®B  PUEZ §- ECESEWL S 63AEVL §  %eYES $° EEEEEE § LLT0SBL S %E000L  gry $ ceeseh 5 osuS@'vh S WSRO @eS.  § eCoPL S SIRIOVE $ %ZZS6  6EROL & coTeERL S PEVILYE S
08z HOO0  EEBGE €092 %06'L6 B 06252 WIOWEE  04OL €952 EVBLOL MOS0 v £E8sZ 05252 KOG LG EHG- eC'8sz 06752
£E56LE HYILE BB EFSEFE ¥R §60'L Hoeen £ES61) oS0t %0568 £F02) £EGOL'L 00°60') HOSEE  £E'0ZI £a5aLL 0OSWOT  %OFBE LW 0ZL £R50LL 00520k
19165 wOL9RL BLSTS L9185 REH HOLRDL 19168 sEaLLL %2066 zge- 116G R %EOBE  ZB'S- PRt sR588 %06 285 1968 G6RS
05°6E0°F WACLR ML 05°60° L 61505 HOFGE 05560 54005 50458 698Y1 05°6E0'F 19068 %EESE  LLSpLe O5OED | £4068 %G0B BO V6 05680 B
0GR L O %00L6  BEELE LOSIE L %0656 DORKLLL 1990z F0EGH 8 1Ay 00°8F4 L1 I999THE KOGES  ETMe- 0oL LEGETIL WOGSE RIS oERL L L9952} 1
oo 00 000 000 o oo
TE0a'SE 8- eHNORSZ  § 000§ ulKOY  SUSEOEL S E97E'0Z 5 BUUGITE § %GR ASEANY & CHOZNMP S 022600 § %I0L0L £L8E0'E S EEOLKOS  § ea0H08 § %OZ'8B  ZESOLL  §- EAGHOUO  § 1G0IR'SR §  S0M ZVLbE' § fEEEEse § KR8 S
ERGOR'SE  § SESARSZ 5 000§ %AKBY  SUGRN'EL & EHEROE  § GOUBAE) § %M@08  L68alT & EOOZVIF  § OZ7000F § HI0LOT £06E8' § EEOLVDS  § 0G0H0D § W0ZE8  ZEGOML 5o £OE00  § bO089GDR §  %0rid EVLES  §- CREEele  § iLeis’ie §
000 000 000 000 ora oo oo 00 00 0o
0STVEWE 5 0SEHZ § 000§ %8VOS  ZvZ087L §- 05066'SZ  § 80USETL S %esh@  seeL'D  § asuco'tr 4 owusese 5 %R0WDL GUERE'E  § 05U80SS S SELLES § WIMGA  [90S9C & 047060 § CYICL'E0 § %0068 TOL  §- 0505590 § BLOLTES §
TEBSY- eEHSk HOTO ECEGH Y %000 ceasks By 000 ) 5B oo %00 ECHS LY a0 %000 X 000
RTINS Lrvons HWOO0 FIRY I %OO0ZL  £F0ZZ LiEOr ) [LER %ELIE £5v6e- iV 608 WOZPL  Lver pIE I on0ze %EELE  LVPER oaze
000828 00052 €2 HOFES 00°LEE'VE 9016671 HEEER VLGS 005520 TEHIE  BIE 00 wore's 0USE5 TS L0605 %eren  £1Be0Z 00°00r D SRLEZ %LI68 200090
000 o' oo o0 000
EE'E80°} §- EEER0'E $ 000  § %000 EEE90'L  §- EEER0F 4 ooa S WIBEZ  LTIEE} § zeeee’t § 0VL'E 3 %0resT BEGHLSE  § EEER0L S IEBALT § %EUEST  Srses') § EE'E80'E $ BUBRLZ § hI0SEZ  0Z'eort 4 se'ese’s § ESOVST §
£EE90' L EETH0' ) wWOU0  EECen'l- £CEA0 WIDEIZ  AZTLES L LEER0'L 00VL0E KOVEST  GEGKLL EELH0 | LCO6LZ  WELEST  SEGOU') SO0 L BEERLZ %IOSEZ 2 eovs EEE80'L EXT
ora ann oo 000 000 oo
1eBpng JeAa 190png lemay  jelipng  jeBpng Joao 1abpng emay 188png  joBpng sano JeBpng lemay wfipng  jeBpng Jeno 1eBpng EMay 1eBpng  jeBpng oo jeBpng Moy jobipng  1eBpng Jeao 188png enjay
9% % 0% % %
£20Z 290 EZ0Z AON, E20Z 120 €207 deg £zoz By £20Z Inf
Anp

s|enjoy ‘sa JoBpng
a suuogelie ]

suanuy oy

QWO IIYIO N

sosuadx3 Joyio) o)
AausBunuog nolog

s05u0dx3 1010

awonu) Bunerady jay

sosuodxg ey |

Aepng jedey gonos 1me |
juswdinb3 0ozos
sjuswWoAcIdL WINSAS DOLD.

Aegng ey

D 00007
suohedy LE-ETHO 00020 19101
EUPRISINGIY J0I0M 005ZR
pujaY 0cEze
suonEunuIIGDD|D | ‘ouoydels | 07220
jon4 00zz0
suonduagng g sonq poLEo
eduMyOg IMndwog 082
uoddns Buniig oz}29
HUTE 09479 190 L
oW Z0470
59a4 a01AIBE ULy 10120
8
BsusdK] MOHIRE 05129
Bupipny or1za
10987 1081100 07120

sob)

34 01g SoOIAIGE U

sobunyD yuog

uonEanpa ok1ze

Buyaapy 'u

IPAUGD 'SausIajuD 71220
10ABIL PLLZ0
ueREANET 01128
edoy B OOUEUIUEW OIYBA 00LZD
S04 W01 09070
Bupdesypiood 03020
saUmNSU| 0078 1210 |
saumnsu| Auedold 72028
- D3uRINsY| 12020

opueg
PIURINEU| 02020
1697 0goza

eaiaieg Buljjew oBuiscd 05020
souddng 03u)0 0r0z0
osusdxo Gunss | pe0ze
soddng Buneisd 07020

N 01020 W01

a0 - 50

sUSHRIOdO LE-T-HO 00020
S00IAIDG [OLUUDSIO OF -H71-HO 00018 |FIDL
dwog sieyiom 08010
swaioy sakopdwz 04018
sup yiuay eakoidw3 0roLe
soxu | |1k 05040
sosusdx3 aifed 0zoLa
SOIMDS [IUUGSIDG OF -B71-HO 00040
sosuadxg
Woid 55019
swoouf jmoy
5004 swdojeneg welsAS 000KV
PO IEM 0Z-8T-HO 06507 1901
5004 MOUHIUH GOELY
508 G3IAIOS 00ZIY
J9IBM 0044y
owoau] e1eA 02-G1UO 0550%
BjuawyseAu| pogor M1
awoo!

53401U| G5058
SUBWISIAL| 00S0F
owasy)




Pled 2 49 20

Lo'zes'ses $ 0v0S0'008 S COTELGY S W00 weeesdr 5 sy S 000 S 00D SIROSUR S OVROS0 § M0 S %000 BLage®l S Vet S 000§ %000 @ivEcs S 0velis s 000 § OU0  SLFSLIE S MIPSSIE S 000 5 WODD  SERSSME S RKPRSIE S 000§ 00e
00°000'02. 4 00000'Z 5+ 00D 5 WOU0  eEEaR) S easEA’l  §- 00D § %000 Lewewt § 0T § oD § W000  iewes’s § I0908'h S 000§ %WODD  L00U'h S le9edh St 000 5 %000 L6009 § ipBed’t & 000§ %000  re0ses S L9980k S 000§ %000
00°000°0Z §° 00°0000E s 000 § %000 £0'609') S- 0090’} § 000§ %000 L0090"} - L0'900't S 000§ %000 L0098} § loaen'h S 000§ %000 19°980'+ $ loen’t § 000§ ' 19'8ag't S L9'000'F § 000§ %000 L0°009'h § Loeee’l § 000 § %000
00'000'02- 00000 02 000 %000 €590 £0980' wOOD L0089 19500 RODC L0905 1o00aL wO0O  £0980°1- 19000 195991 18'909's WOOD L0004 L 19699 %00 0
COZEL'ERA § 00°050'09L  §- COTELEE § %000 O LEL B § OULEMEF § 000§ 000 Y LEN'SY S BFLE0M0 5 000§ %D OFZES'FL 5 @RZESRL S0 000§ %000 OFLB00R 8 eum00E §- 000§ W00 BT LR008 S BFB00R S 000§ 00D G L80°08 § 6viE00R S 000§ %000
HRLEVE s 0000R'lE S SUG0EFE § %000 BPERN'GOL S+ BKEEEOL 5 000§ %000 ZEERRE0L 8- ZEEIBSOL 5 000§ %000 ZUEBO0L - TEEROSOL § 000 § %000 ZUER0S0L  §- ITEROS0L 5 000§ %MO000 ZEEPE0E  §- TEERE’SOL S 000§ %4000 TLEOE'S0L  §- ZEiessOl § 000§ Sk000
TVBLCNGE  § OUOE'SBA 5 WWESKOT § %000 [E'SSUTL S [EOSD'CL S 00D § %000 GPSSOEL S EBOSOEL S 000§ %000  G0GSOEL & cessoR. 5 000§ %000  c0si0tl 3 museel 5 000 $ WODD  CBESOCL  §- CEGSEEL & 00D 5 %000 £950'tL - CASSE'tL  § 000§ %ooo
000 000 a0 wo ora ) 400 o0 oo wo 00 0 o0 0o
EITOL S 00 0iEERR BERVOE  WOOD  LESSEEL IHTSGEL 000 EUSSETL EFGSIEL worn €9 550'L ®OOD  EIGSOEL trase'e WOV EEASAEL- [zt WO EHSNEL oResyes HOX0
oro w00 000 e o0 o 0 000
04°€58'E9H § D0'OCE'BOZ  § OUOLTOF § %OUO FERAY'LL  §- VZRERLL 5 000§ %000 sLrariae 8- 5 000§ %ooo BEPGYIE S BLEENUL 5 000§ %000 SFFEFLL & OVORNL S 000§ %000 ebrarLE  §- DREFZl 3 000§ %000 OFFOF'LE S @FEEFLL S 000§ w000
o 0052 000 ROUU  IEEADZ 1eeR0E %OOO  EEERDZ- HOOO  EEERDE- SECR0Z WOUO  EEERIT e %OUO  SEEE0E TEEROE WO CEEO0Z 5 ERT B D
0000 ovzve %OUO  feeuL- w0001 HOUO L9l HWOOO  LEE0L 15991 WOO L8l oL KOO0 2000k 190 ®OOO 09Dk ieeal %000
00008 [ORETH W00 0oees £0'089 HWOOO  LEHE WOOO L0 lawes 50 197995 JEFEE PLE La'gag w00 Jaens- 19995 %000
00005 0¥ 200 HKOOO  LEBOZ- TR0 %WOO  EEE0E- 2000 teeoz wOHOD  SEE0S ooz P00 EER0Z %WOOD  ECH0Z L0802 %000
00005'E o5ari't %000 1E90E %BOO0 %000 %OUD  SEBO0E £0B0C 00D BE %000 EEH0T £C 802 %000
00000+ zeele %000 IEES L] %000 %000 %O00 SEER sien %ooo cEte %000 erew EEER %000
00'009's [ %00 €916z £ b w000 000 HWOOO L9162 5162 %000 ez %000 19162 Loez Sho00
5° 00000°0F  § 09IDE'F § %000 IE'EEe § seess S 00D 5 %000 $ s 000§ %000 4+ § DO0 § w000 £eEes ] $ 000§ %ove 5§ crees § 000§ %000 erees §- coese § 000§ %ooo
oo BOERE'E a0 ona 00 000
0o oo oD ooa 000
000000 000 %000 IEEES %000 %000 EEEEE Erend %000 L] HWOOO  DEEE EEEER HO0 0
00508 %000 JEER %000 %eao sEEey £0EEr EVERy %000 A1 OO LU0 ESERY %000
0000005 oo KOO0 £9E9L- 0001 HOO'0 W00 15991y L9901 RNy HOU0 JEERY % LN Logary %000
000005 onn HWOOO CFOIE 0oLy HOOO HOOD Lamr LA %000 JL 00D [LEIT 5000
STErS's 5 § SUKS §  %hooo L1008 5 biDog § 000§ %ove 5 $ 000§ 00D §- Baa6T $ 000§ %ooo  coaz 5 3000 & %000 $- owas: S 000 5 %000  ee'ear 4 opece $ 000 5 %000
00000'L- o0'a wOOD  IEECL TR %000 %000 BEEEL %000 ECEEL %000 BEEEL W00 EEEEL- EEEEL %000
2'ab6- LS %WOND LEEE ] %000 %000 £6En %O SR eveg %000 () W00 LU LEER %000
00000't- oo W00 eeE 58 %000 £CEH %000 £EE8 WO LCEE [x:] %000 cees %OOD  E0ER wwee %000
EEY L 9649 WOTO 00SEZI ouszh SO0 co'szh 00 05z WOOO OFGEL ovsze %000 005z ®OUO  00GEH o0szh HO00
00Oy - oo W00 05202 080z HOOO 05202 %00 0 052027 %00 0208 ovzoz %000 05720z %OUO 05202 o5 208 H000
000:6'G: 000E0'E %000 IEEER ieee HODD eceen ®OO'0 eCEes WD EEEEE £TECR %000 ] %000 EEEEE ] %000
09'7B5' s S ZESOL'E  § K000 00SE0'n  §- 009Z0°h  § 000§ %000 $+ 00520'F  § 000§ %000 $° 00EXE S 000§ %000 oS0t - 0USZoh S 000§ %000 $- 00SZOL 5 000§ WO00 00620 S 00SZ0E S 000§ %000
00°C5F0L 000001 00'sbs %000 £99I6 O OLG [ 10016 %OUO  La9l6- 19016 HOUO 199G 15918 %000 29916 WO LA L0916 %000
208 00DOE L erEsin HWOOO LER0L 1E801 HO0 TER0L OO0 CCEOL STR0L WOO  EETON £901 %000 0901 WOO  EEEIL- ECE0} %000
000 oo oo w0 000 oo 000
0SEILEL 000001 05 188 WOOO  ONOSZE- 0008z L HWOO  000SE- 000521 BOOO 00052+ 0005E'E %0O0 0002t nnsz'} 00D 0005 %000 onogz't %000
zaae0'z: 00000 60'106' %000 IEEEE- e %O EEEEE- EEEEE %000 EECEE- EEEET %000 SEEES- SEEEE %000 £EESE %000 EEEEE %000
2r62Ee 00005’ 89045 ®OND  E9I6E 50162 WONO  L9'M6E o6z %00 19168 1916e %OUO 19162 16z %000 1162 00O 19162 %000
0009k e~ 0U0s'E Q0026 W00 e9i6z £ul6z WOUO  Lesz o162 KOUO  A'i6Z- o6z HOOD LR a6z %000 ez %000 L5162 %000
GEE0Z ornon's (LT3 WOOO L0 ooy LU T JEETY WOUO LD ey HOOO LT E 000 JEETY %000 LraLy HOUQ
ZREEL $ oonoe'ss  § erSivUL § %000 wmET & BHOLE  $ 000§ W00 99HT  § KR 5 00D S W00 9Rc & eBT 5 000§ woon 00T & leeieT S 00n 5 om0 § Ll % 00w % oo § 000H8T 5 000§ %000
CO000E Lez0s %000 te'ear- 9001 %O0D 40051 1009k %000 10'0G)- L9991 wOOO L0001 o0 %000 e %000 090 %000
00'000'E% Th el %000 0008LZ 000542 %000 000SLZ 000512 %000 000SL'Z ovusL's W00 OT0SLE- ovoss'z %000 00522 HO00 Co0sE %000
0o L 0o 000 000 o
) oo w00 000 000 000
00'502'501 $° 0000082 § MEPEZEL § %000 LEEEBTE  §- L0eE'l § 000§ %000 ECCETE  §- ECEER'YE  § 000§ %000 ECEER®L  §- FUEESWE  § 000§ %000 ECEEAPL 5+ EESEAVE  § 000§ %000 SEEER'PL - SCESEWE  § 000§ %000 §- egEee'vl  § 000§ %000
18128 ) 0000HE ereLLL WOO  LEEsE- 1oRgE %000 £CasE E0R5E %000 £EESE ECEE %000  £Cese €557 E T £TE5T %000 EXT %000
EIREL DOOSEL PRGOS %000 LBGELL- L8564 %000 £AG6ML £5611 HWOOO  EEERLL g6 'L ®OOC  LEEEE £0861'L HOOD  £HG6LL [T %000 %000
SLB0L'E 000042 STIBEE %00 £916G £o'Les wOND  LOM6G- FLyT ] WODO  i916s- oS KOO0 297168 WOND L0 hEE 10168 WOOO 49165 %000
gL orRpEL avezsy HODO OSGRO'L 05°60'S HOVO  OSGEDL 05660 HODD  OSGED b os6Ea't OO DFEE0L BWOOO  OFHE0L- 09GE0's W00 0SBED'L %000
LEbEY v o asson 60LK5'05 WOOD  00FRLH- ouavi'th WO C0RRL - oL WOOD  00FRL - oUHRL I WO DOERL - WOUO  COBBLLI orBrL i %000 00BELLE- %000
oo oo 000 a0 000 00 000 000 000
FOTOVSE & 00SLMGY 5 IWLELUGE S WO00  LESYSUS 4 BONBUS  § 00O § %00 E9UMOeT S £Rerelat  § 000§ %000 EOOZVIE & EROIMIC  § 000 § %000  £HGORSZ & £aseesz & 000 § %hOUD  ESEERSZ & eRUed'aZ  § 000§ %000 £9'5e8'5E 5 £AGEASZ 5 000§ %000
SETMOWSE S O0ORLIGr  § TWUELUEE S %000  IGSHPUS & iSSYEUS 5 000§ %000 COSPOL S ceerase  § 000§ %000  G9GIFIC & CROIYIE € 000 § %000  £osess & f9%0ssr 5 000 S %000 £9'98E'SZ & COER'SZ  § 000 S %000  caseRSZ 5 £esedsz 5 000  § %000
000 000 000 000 000 000 o 000 ora
0028252 $ DUOSLRLF  § DOUSSDEZ § 00D 05'204°05  §- 0SZOLE  § 000§ %000 05Z08'8C  §- DSTOEEE  § 000§ %000 0S'UEE'0E - O0SUESWNE § 000§ %000 0STIEWZ  4- 0STIENZ 5 000§ %000 05THNE 50 OSTHEWE 5 000§ 000 DYEHE'YE S 0TIEFZ S 000 5 W00
000055~ 00005'S 000 HOOO  LEBIb e85y HOOD  ETESH B %000 Eory £695 £S5y KOO EE sy B 00D CEEE £ 85y 00D
obgas 0005Z'CH PEPISE HOOO  ELEOL - ELFOLE HOOO LRV IR WO nrors ®OOO Lo L1rors HOOD  LVRON L vt HODD  LHOVE et 000
PEOSE GEL 00°000'09% GUEROEET OOV 00'00Z'SH 00'002'85 W00 OU00EE COGOE'LE %000 00624 '5E %000 O00STEE o00a2'EE %000 O0O0SZTEE- 00 0SE'E WOND  00VSZEZ- 00082 €T %000
oo oo ao0'o 4 ora 000 ooa a0
2088’k § 00°000°EH $ ZVeskiE § a0 LE'2B0°L §- LTER0'H § 000§ %000 EEEBO'L 5 ECER0L § 000 § %000 £EEBO'L 5= EEES0E § 000§ %000 SEER0'L §- £Cia0't § 000§ o0 £ER80'E §- CEESOL  § 000§ %000 EEE80'} §- SEER0‘L 5 000§ %000
RE0CA |- CU000EL z %WOOD  LEERO'L- LE'E80') %00 ECERO’L- TEEN0'E WOO0  ECEHOL- ECER01 HWOOO BEERD L e’ %00 EEER0L- £CE00'L WOOO  SEERL- EE 6L w000
0o 00 000 a0 oo ann ora 0o w00
19Bpng 15A0 18bpng jemioy  jeBpng  1eBpng 10A0 Jelipng [enoy  jebpng  jsbpng iAo Jebpng Moy jeBpng  j=bpng 1aA0 Jobpng [emoy_ jebpng  jebpngaac  jeBpng oy jebpng  jebpng 1eA0 3eBpng [njoy  jebpng  jePpngienc  jeBpng [emay  jebpng
% o % 0% % % % 1%
oy YZOZ unhp vZoz A vZog Jdy VZOZ JEW vZozZ 9e4 ¥eoe uer

¥Zoe u::—.l. £20Z
T8d ¥ZAd - €202 220C Ad:
191181 JAJEA DIISAWIO.




%00k
oo
%000
%000

UBE LI
SEL L
vt

REE

WO EE
w000

b er
bl 60
HOTHE
b0 Gl
BEE 1O
%50

HEVEP

w000
46000k
%000
w000
bt
%000
%BL'S
%eoa
HEGY
00D
%08 0E
HTVOE
Bt
%6 2rE

58921
G Ly
%oEaL
%bra

NEAOL
s Br
HELOE
HELLG

%95 0F
HOE'LS
H09'LE
hlZes
H0EGE
(RS

ST
HIEBY

WL LY
%000

%00 02
bt By

UZOGR

%2698

eBpng
0%




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
October 11 - November 14, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
10100 Bank-4506
10/24/2023 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES R -71.05
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 71.05
11/01/2023 Expense MRCHNT PMNT PROC Cc -58.25
MRCHNT PMNT PROC SETTLEMENT 561101001135 693 58.25
11/07/2023 Expense WEBPAYMENT GATEWAY SERVICES o] -58.02
GATEWAY SERVICES WEBPAYMENT 58.02
10200 First Interstate -3877- General
10/12/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 10/04/2023-10/06/2023 R -749.94
OR Income Tax -749.94
10/12/2023 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 10/04/2023-10/06/2023 R -2,695.85
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -2,695.85
10/13/2023 Expense Merchant Fee R -42.13
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 1080788 42.13
10/16/2023 Expense FIRST INTERSTATE BANK R -98.44
SERVICE CHARGES SEPTEMBER 2023 98.44
10/17/2023 Check 995203 Cash-Check Deposit R -90.84
RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM 90.84
10/19/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 07/01/2023-09/30/2023 R -357.62
OR Employment Taxes -357.62
OR Employment Taxes -0.06
OR Employment Taxes -0.06
10/19/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 07/01/2023-09/30/2023 R -32.85
OR Statewide Transit Taxes -32.85
10/24/2023 Expense OR Department of Revenue R -202.80
PAYROLL TAX 9864291 -202.80
10/24/2023 Expense OR Department of Revenue R -154.88
PAYROLL TAX 9864291 -154.88
11/03/2023 Check 3931 US POSTAL SERVICE c -215.64
CHECK 3931 215.64
11/03/2023 Expense Merchant Fee C -77.93
ACH SETTLEMENT ELEC DEBIT 1080788 77.93
11/06/2023 Payroll Check 3954 Daniel J. Bruce Pay Period: 11/01/2023-11/30/2023 -5,603.92
Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 7,683.34
Employer Taxes 589.68
Employer Retirement Contribution 716.67
Edward Jones SEP 213.13
Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 716.67
OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 46.10
OR Statewide Transit Taxes 7.47
OR Employment Taxes 3.82
OR Income Tax 511.28
Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 1,887.30
11/06/2023 Payroll Check Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 11/01/2023-11/30/2023 Voided check on 11/07/2023 -2,675.90




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
October 11 - November 14, 2023

DATE TRANSAGTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,5683.33

Employer Taxes 301.11

Employer Retirement Contribution 358.33

Employer Health Ins. Contribution 585.85

Edward Jones SEP 107.50

Health Insurance 0.00

Dental Insurance 0.00

Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 358.33

Health Insurance - Company Contribution 531.00

Dental Insurance - Company Contribution 54.85

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 21.50

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.48

OR Employment Taxes 28.91

OR Income Tax 238.66

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 808.49

11/09/2023 Check 3932 US POSTAL SERVICE o] -196.92

CHECK 3932 196,92

11/10/2023 Tax Payment OR Department of Revenue Tax Payment for Period: 11/04/2023-11/07/2023 c -511.28

OR Income Tax -511.28

11/10/2023 Tax Payment IRS Tax Payment for Period: 11/04/2023-11/07/2023 C -1,887.30

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) -1,887.30

11/13/2023 Payroll Check 3955 Jennifer A. Komiskey Pay Period: 11/01/2023-11/30/2023 -2,820.79

Gross Pay - This is not a legal pay stub 3,791.67

Employer Taxes 318.51

Employer Retirement Contribution 37917

Employer Health Ins. Contribution 585.85

Edward Jones SEP 113.75

Health Insurance 0.00

Dental Insurance 0.00

Edward Jones SEP - Company Contribution 379.17

Health Insurance - Company Contribution 531.00

Dental Insurance - Company Contribution 54.85

OR Paid Family and Medical Leave 22.75

OR Statewide Transit Taxes 3.68

OR Employment Taxes 30.37

OR Income Tax 25422

Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 864.62

111372023 Bill Payment 3940 EDGE ANALYTICAL INC -80.00
(Check)

-80.00

11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3944 LOCAL GOVERNMENT LAW GROUP PC -863.50
(Check)

-863.50

11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3949 REPUBLIC SERVICES #675 -20.77
(Check)

-20.77

11/13/2023 Bill Payment TDS -339.60
(Check)

-339.60

11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3939 ED STAUB & SONS PETROLEUM -152.07

(Check)

Movembe




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
October 11 - November 14, 2023

DATE

TRANSACTION

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
-152.07
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3947 PACIFIC POWER -2,942.95
(Check)
-2,942.95
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3935 Brooke & Robert Rehberg -49.05
(Check)
-49.05
11/13/2023 BIill Payment 3938 Donald Coggins Glueck -16.38
(Check)
-16.38
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3948 Parametrix -2,475.00
(Check)
-2,475.00
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3943 H.D. FOWLER COMPANY 4
(Check) 19,038.00
19,038.00
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3950 REVEAL ACCOUNTING SOLUTIONS -771.00
(Check)
-771.00
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3952 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INSURANCE -585.85
(Check) SERVICES
-585.85
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3953 TERREBONNE HARDWARE -5.97
(Check)
-5.97
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3945 MASTERCARD (FIB) #2575 -525.58
{Check)
-525.58
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3934 AT&T MOBILITY -126.22
(Check)
-126.22
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3937 CENTRATEL TELEPHONE ANSWERING -229.80
(Check) SERVICE
-229.80
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3946 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC -1.40
(Check)
-1.40
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3933 AMERICAN BUSINESS SOFTWARE INC -59.95
(Check)
-59.95
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3936 Carson Qil Co Inc -71.16
(Check)
-71.16
11/13/2023 Bill Payment 3951 SDAO -602.00

(Check)




Terrebonne Domestic Water District

Check Detail
October 11 - November 14, 2023

DATE TRANSACTION NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR  AMOUNT
TYPE
-602.00
11/13/2023 Check 3941 EDWARD JONES FBO: Daniel Bruce $716.67 - Employer Contribution, $213.13 Employee -929.80
Contribution

Employer portion -716.67

Employee portion -213.13

11/13/2023 Check 3942 EDWARD JONES FBO: Jennifer Komiskey $358.33 - Employer Contribution, $107.5 -492.92
Employee Contribution

Employer portion -379.17

Employee portion -113.75




TERREBONNE
DomeEsTic
WaATER
DisTrICT

District Managers Update

November 14th, 2023

» We now have the rest of the meters to finish replacements for
the whole district. The only thing we will need to get at this point
is some large meters and | want to wait to do those until
everything else is done.

¢ | am working on sending out a more intensive bid for our
auditing services. I'm also working with Reveal to get some
financial statements done to include to show we are not going
to be a headache for any potential auditor.

District Account Holdings
First Interstate Bank
$59,019.15

LGIP 4845, Debt Service
$100,905.13

LGIP 5534, Savings Fund
$646,292.56

LGIP 6271, SDC Fund
$70,398.09

LGIP 6272, Deposit Fund
$13,876.09

Total All Accounts

$890,491.02




